Lions Parent's Club General Meeting Minutes Monday, November 13, 2023 Liberty High School Library

- I. Call to Order at 6:30 pm by Desiree Byrne
- II. Roll Call:
 - A. Board Members Present: Desiree Byrne-President, Shelly Patterson-Vice-President, Angie Khashayar-Activities Director, Greg Gleicke-Treasurer
 - B. Booster Club Representatives:
 - i. Craig Frooninckx/Josh Strecter/Kenyan Ozanne-PSBN
 - ii. Joy Berge-Swim and Dive
 - iii. Kathryn Garcia-Cross Country (online)
 - iv. Sheri Fletcher/Kristi Gorken-Track
 - v. Jodi Burgess-Stuco
 - vi. James Byrne-Administration
 - vii. Christine Raymore-Women's Volleyball
 - viii. Bas Nguyen-Golf
 - ix. Adriane Harris-Mens Soccer
 - x. Daniel Vollmer/Danny Goodrum/Rayna Goodrum-Band Boosters
 - C. General membership members: Jamie Stecter
 - D. Quorum present at tonight's meeting? YES
- III. Approval of minutes from previous meeting on October 10, 2023
- IV. Board Reports:
 - A. President: Desiree
 - Reviewed fundraising goals. Goal is to raise \$25,000 and have raised \$17, 500 so far.
 - Clubs are failing to meet their good standing status by attending the monthly LPC meetings. Every club is supposed to have one representative present at the meetings. Possible repercussions include closing their bank account and withholding funds, removed as authorized users on the bank account, and possibility of losing their 501(c)(3) status. December's meeting will be the hard cut-off for failure to start following the rule. Question was posed to the group as to how a club should regain good standing status again. The President proposed a three-month loss of banking access, but other members questioned the long length of time because that could potentially wipe out an activity/sport's entire season. The President indicated that she would communicate with Athletic Director Gardner and ask about the issue.
 - Fundraising opportunities were discussed, if any of the boosters are interested, in possibly doing World's Finest chocolate, candy cane grams, or a backdrop for family photos with a \$5 donation/family.
 - iv. On Friday, November 17, LPC will be hosting Thanks" sipping" for the teachers. Donations were received to provide every teacher with a custom Sonic drink as a treat before Thanksgiving break.

- v. LPC will be selling t-shirts at Future Freshmen night on December 4th from 4-7pm. Open to all clubs if they are interested in selling anything to fundraise.
- vi. On December 20th, LPC will be hosting the Holiday Staff Luncheon if anyone would like to volunteer to help out with the event.
- vii. LPC is still in need of a Secretary if anyone is interested in the position.
 Also, Shelly Patterson will need to resign as Vice President soon due to an out-of-state move and we will need to fill that position as well.
- B. Club Updates:
 - i. PSBN-Fall sports season is over. They are not streaming Friday's football playoff game. Over 1,000 people watched the game against Centennial, the most-watched game. Will kick off winter sports with wrestling next week.
 - Swim and Dive-Finished 1st in the District, three records were broken.
 Looking to do some fundraising and sponsorships in the off-season and possibly a swim clinic.
 - iii. Cross Country-Held their banquet and it went very well. Would like to do some fundraising in the off-season.
 - iv. Boys Golf-Finished season 10-4. They were 8/32 in State, 4th in Regionals.
 Banquet is being held tomorrow.
 - v. Track—Pre-season has started.
 - vi. Women's Volleyball-Finished in the Top 8 with some members named as offense regional players. Wrapped up the season with their banquet.
 - vii. Stuco-Holding a dance and attending a leadership seminar in Disney.
 - viii. Mens Soccer-They have a new coach and their representative needs to be sworn into LPC.
 - ix. Band-Has their own 501(c)(3) and do not need to attend LPC meetings unless they would like to share with the group and learn about the other groups. They finished 16th in the State over the weekend and did it all without a teacher leading them. The parents stepped up and took over to help the kids. Amazing!
 - x. Administration-Quarterly meeting was held. This time last year there were 150 discipline issues and this year is down to 40 at the same time. Vape sensors seem to be working. Issue with over 1000 unverified absences. On Facebook and Instagram, last year they had 75,000 total views, this year has been 750,000 views. Bell project—Class of 2020 donated a bell to Liberty, the District agreed to buy a structure for it, but it fell through. Liberty GMC has agreed to help with trailer supports and an engineering class will build a template then bring it to a welding shop and finally paint and brand the structure. Reminder about Future Freshmen night if any clubs want to sell anything. Another good way to advertise is with a display on the basketball signs. The group has also made a positive impact with the upcoming Sonic drinks as the teachers are excited about it.

- V. New Business:
 - A. Motion made by Shelly Patterson to add new members to LPC for Bas Nguyen (Golf), Daniel Vollmer (Band), Danny Goodrum (Band), Rayna Goodrum (Band), and Adriane Harris (Mens Soccer). Motion was seconded by Craig Frooninckx and Jodi Burgess. Motion passed.
 - B. Discussed funding for Admin's request for a new grill. It would come out to \$33.33/club. If baseball and football contribute, it would be \$29.50/club. A motion was made to purchase with the upcoming Black Friday deals to purchase it on sale. Christie Raymone motioned and Greg Gleicke seconded. Motion passed.
- VI. Next meeting Monday, December 11, 2023 at 6:30 pm.
- VII. Meeting was adjourned at 7:11 pm.